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Central California Emergency Medical Services Agency A Division of Fresno County
Department of Public Health

SPECIAL MEMORANDUM

FILE #: F/KIMIT # 08-2024

TO: All Fresno/Kings/Madera/Tulare EMS Providers, Hospitals, First Responders Agencies,
and Interested Parties W

FROM: Miranda Lewis, M.D., EMS Medical Director
Mato-Kuwapi Parker, EMS Coordinator ﬂ

DATE: April 1, 2024

SUBJECT: Clovis Community Medical Center Primary Stroke Center Designation

Effective Immediately, Clovis Community Medical Center has been added to the list of facilities that have
Primary Stroke Center Designation status. Policy 547 Patient Destination has been updated to reflect this
change.

In the event that Clovis Community Medical Center is the closest destination for a patient with a
suspected stroke and a G-FAST score of 3 or less shall be transported to Clovis Community Medical
Center.

Please contact Mato Parker, EMS Coordinator, at (559) 600-3387 if you have any questions.

The Local Emergency Medical Services Agency for Fresno, Kings, Madera, and Tulare Counties
1221 Fulton Street/ PO Box 11867/ Fresno, California, 93775/ Phone (559) 600-3387/ FAX (559) 600-7691
After Hours Phone (559) 456—7838 E-Mail: ccemsa@fresnocountyca.gov Website: www.ccemsa.org
Equal Opportunity Employer — Affirmative Action



mailto:ccemsa@fresnocountyca.gov
http://www.ccemsa.org/

